Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 4:52 PM

To: Shanjun Yu (yushanjun@mofcom.gov.cn); mofcomvancouver@gmail.com

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: Itinerary and Name List

Attachments: Draft_Itinerary_Versionl 8_2016_Apr_May_Guangdong_Party_Secretary_HU.docx;

Chinese Community Reps(In Chinese).doc; May 9th Conference Invite.pdf

Hi Counselor Yu,
Please see attached for tomorrow’s meeting.
Regards,

Raymond
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

JkE <zhangxiaolei@cpifa.org>
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 6:42 PM
Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX; pau.irwin@gov.bc.ca
egawley@pacegroup.com; s.22 _
tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn; fan_xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn; zhanghao3380@gmail.com;
chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com
May 9 forum registration for consulate and embassy people

Dear Paul, Raymond, and Francis,

mofcomvancouver@gmail.com;

As was mentioned, we need to provide a name list of Consulate and Embassy people for MIT to forward to
Pace Group in order to get badges in advance.
[ 'm putting up a list with email address and send it to you, cc pace group and Yali at Guangdong FAO.

It is appreciated that these badges could be picked up in the early afternoon of May 7. My colleague, Mr. XU
ywill contact Elyse Gawley in advance to discuss the time and venue for pickup.

Kuang 1s.22

Many thanks and take care when you re getting more and more busy.

May 9 Forum, from 09:30-12:00

Name Title Organization Email
Embassy (5)
LUO Ambassador Chinese Embassy in Chineseembassy.ca@ gmail.com
Zhaohui Canada
XIA Xiang Ministerial Chinese Embassy in xiaxiang @mofcom.gov.cn
Counsellor Canada
WENG Third Chinese Embassy in wengjinrong @mofcom.gov.cn
Jinyong Secretary Canada
LI Ming First Secretary | Chinese Embassy in Li_ming@mfa.gov.cn
Canada
HUANG Second Chinese Embassy in Chineseembassy.ca@ gmail.com
Gang Secretary Canada
Consulate
General (10)
LIU Fei Consul Consulate General of the chinaconsul van ca@mfa.gov.cn
General People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver
FAN Deputy Consul | Consulate General of the Fan_xiaodong @mfa.eov.cn
Xiaodong General People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver
TIAN Ni Deputy Consul | Consulate General of the Tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn
General People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver
YU Shanjun | Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver @ gmail.com

1
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People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver

CAI Chun Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver @ gmail.com
People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver

CHENG Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver @gmail.com
Wenhua People’s Republic of China

in Vancouver
CUI ZHife1 Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver @ gmail.com

People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver

ZHENG Consul Consulate General of the zheng xuan@mfa.gov.cn
Xuan People’s Republic of China

in Vancouver
ZHANG Consul Consulate General of the china.vancouver @ gmail.com
Xiaolei People’s Republic of China

in Vancouver
ZHANG Hao | Consul Consulate General of the Zhanghao3380@ gmail.com

People’s Republic of China
in Vancouver

Originally, Embassy has 3, Consulate has 14 to attend, now the number has changed.
Embassy has S(names in red are new, in charge of the one belt one road workshop),.
Cnsulate has 10, no new names, 4 consuls will not attend.

Thanks,

Xiaolei ZHANG

Consul

Consulate General of the People's Republic of China in Vancouver

Tel: 604-731-6967
s.22
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Paul,

Please arrange to add the following 3 to the media list which are invited to cover the May 9 Forum.

1. E B} China Daily

MOFCOM Vancouver <mofcomvancouver@gmail.com>
Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:58 AM

Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX

media

Mr. HUA Chong, Tel: 604-447-9099, Email: chonghua@chinadailyusa.com

2. E T4 Phoenix TV

Mr. Kevin keqin Zu, Tel: 604-727-5338, Email: keginzu@phoenixtv.com,$-22

3. E# 5]+ China News Service

Mr. XU Chang'an, Tel: 647-808-0225, Email : xuchangan@chinanews.com.cn.

Cheers

Shanjun Yu

R EHE ST EIE L =

Economic & Commercial Office
Consulate General of P.R.China in Vancouver
3380 Granville , Vancouver, B.C, V6H 3K3
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX

Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2016 6:33 PM

To: 'panxy@gdfao.gov.cn’; 'hujh@gdfao.gov.cn’
Cc: junluo@gdfao.gov.cn’; "Huilin Qiu’
Subject: Name List for May 9th VIP Meeting
Attachments: VIP Pre-meeting Name List.docx

Please find attached the name list and brief introduction for the May 9" VIP meeting.

Raymond Zhu

Senior Manager, China
Ministry of International Trade
Tel: +1-604-660-5912

Cell: +1-604-368-0065

Email: raymond.zhu@gov.bc.ca
www.britishcolumbia.ca
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2016 4:53 PM

To: Shanjun Yu (yushanjun@mofcom.gov.cn); mofcomvancouver@gmail.com
Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: Proposed Draft Invitation May 9th Conference

Attachments: Proposed Draft Invitation.docx

Dear Counsellor Yu,

Please find attached the proposed draft invitation. Please forward it to Consul General Liu and Guangdong government.
Have a pleasant weekend!

Best regards,

Raymond
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Elyse Gawley <EGawley@pacegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 8:33 PM

To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; ke

Cc: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX; pau.irwin@gov.bc.ca; s.22

mofcomvancouver@gmail.com; tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn; fan_xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn;
zhanghao3380@gmail.com; chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com
Subject: RE: May 9 forum registration for consulate and embassy people

Thanks Francis,

Just to follow up, we will do our best to have the name badges ready for Friday afternoon, however this will depend on
our printers creating them and sending them to us in time.

Cheers,

ELYSE GAWLEY

Coordinator, Conferences and Events
T 604.646.3553
egawley@pacegroup.com

PACE GROUP
Suite 200 - 55 Water St.
Vancouver, BC V6B 1Al

www.pacegroup.com

This email and its attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Pace Group Communications Inc. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, please contact
the sender and delete this email.

From: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX [mailto:Francis.Acquarone@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: May-03-16 8:30 PM

To: 5% <zhangxiaolei@cpifa.org>

Cc: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX <Raymond. Zhu@gov bc.ca>; pau.irwin@gov.bc.ca; Elyse Gawley
<EGawley@pacegroup.com>;s 22 . : mofcomvancouver@gmail.com; tian ni@mfa.gov.cn;
fan xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn; zhanghao3380@gmail.com; chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com

Subject: Re: May 9 forum registration for consulate and embassy people

Well received and thank you Xiaolei.
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I just discussed with PACE, and they will register names tomorrow.
Best

Francis

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2016, at 6:42 PM, §iE2ES <zhangxiaolei@cpifa.org<mailto:zhangxiaolei@cpifa.org>> wrote:

Dear Paul, Raymond, and Francis,
As was mentioned, we need to provide a name list of Consulate and Embassy people for MIT to forward to Pace Group
in order to get badges in advance.

| 'm putting up a list with email address and send it to you, cc pace group and Yali at Guangdong FAO.

It is appreciated that these badges could be picked up in the early afternoon of May 7. My colleague, Mr. XU Kuang
$.22 )will contact Elyse Gawley in advance to discuss the time and venue for pickup.

Many thanks and take care when you re getting more and more busy.

May 9 Forum, from 09:30-12:00
Name

Title

Organization

Email

Embassy (5)

LUO Zhaohui
Ambassador
Chinese Embassy in Canada

Chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com<mailto:Chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com>

XIA Xiang
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Ministerial Counsellor
Chinese Embassy in Canada

xiaxiang@mofcom.gov.cn<mailto:xiaxiang@mofcom.gov.cn>

WENG lJinyong
Third Secretary
Chinese Embassy in Canada

wengjinrong@mofcom.gov.cn<mailto:wengjinrong@mofcom.gov.cn>

LI Ming
First Secretary
Chinese Embassy in Canada

Li_ming@mfa.gov.chn<mailto:Li ming@mfa.gov.cn>

HUANG Gang
Second Secretary
Chinese Embassy in Canada

Chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com<mailto:Chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com>

Consulate General (10)

LIU Fei
Consul General

Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

page 9 of 22 MIT-2016-63670



chinaconsul van ca@mfa.gov.cn<mailto:chinaconsul van ca@mfa.gov.cn>

FAN Xiaodong
Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

Fan xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn<mailto:Fan xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn>

TIAN Ni
Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

Tian ni@mfa.gov.cn<mailto:Tian ni@mfa.gov.cn>

YU Shanjun
Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

mofcomvancouver@gmail.com<mailto:mofcomvancouver@gmail.com>

CAl Chun
Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

mofcomvancouver@gmail.com<mailto:mofcomvancouver@gmail.com>

CHENG Wenhua
Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

mofcomvancouver@gmail.com<mailto:mofcomvancouver@gmail.com>

CUI ZHifei
Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

mofcomvancouver@gmail.com<mailto:mofcomvancouver@gmail.com>

ZHENG Xuan
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Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

zheng xuan@mfa.gov.cn<mailto:zheng xuan@mfa.gov.cn>

ZHANG Xiaolei
Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

china.vancouver@gmail.com<mailto:china.vancouver@gmail.com>

ZHANG Hao
Consul
Consulate General of the People’s Republic of China in Vancouver

Zhanghao3380@gmail.com<mailto:Zhanghao3380@gmail.com>

Originally, Embassy has 3, Consulate has 14 to attend, now the number has changed.
Embassy has 5(names in red are new, in charge of the one belt one road workshop),.
Cnsulate has 10, no new names, 4 consuls will not attend.

Thanks,

Xiaolei ZHANG

Consul

Consulate General of the People's Republic of China in Vancouver
Tel: 604-731-6967

Cell:778-999-9868
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Falk-Varcoe,

Kyle C MIT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 8:30 PM

SR e
Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX; pau.irwin@gov.bc.ca; egawley@pacegroup.com;
s.22 mofcomvancouver@gmail.com; tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn;

fan_xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn; zhanghao3380@gmail.com;
chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com
Re: May 9 forum registration for consulate and embassy people

Well received and thank you Xiaolei.

I just discussed with PACE, and they will register names tomorrow.

Best

Francis

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2016, at 6:42 PM, 3kB¥% <zhangxiaolei@cpifa.org> wrote:

Dear Paul, Raymond, and Francis,

As was mentioned, we need to provide a name list of Consulate and Embassy
people for MIT to forward to Pace Group in order to get badges in advance.
I 'm putting up a list with email address and send it to you, cc pace group
and Yali at Guangdong FAO.

It is appreciated that these badges could be picked up in the early afternoon
of May 7. My colleague, Mr. XU Kuang $22 Iwill contact Elyse
Gawley in advance to discuss the time and venue for pickup.

Many thanks and take care when you re getting more and more busy.

May 9 Forum, from 09:30-12:00

Name Title Organization Email

Embassy (5)

LUO Zhaohui Ambassador Chinese Embassy in Canada Chineseembassy. callgmail. com

XIA Xiang Ministerial Chinese Embassy in Canada xiaxiang@mofcom. gov. cn
Counsel lor
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WENG Jinvong

Third Chinese Embassy in Canada weng jinrong@mofcom. gov. cn
Secretary

LI Ming First Chinese Embassy in Canada i ming@nfa. gov. cn
Secretary
HUANG Gang Second Chinese Embassy in Canada Chineseembassy. ca@gmail. com
| Secretary
Consulate
General (10)
LIU Fei Consul General | Consulate General of the chinaconsul van ca@nfa. gov. cn

People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver

FAN Xiaodong | Deputy Consul | Consulate General of the Fan xiaodong@nfa. gov. cn
General People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver
TIAN Ni Deputy Consul | Consulate General of the Tian ni@mfa. gov. cn
General People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver
YU Shanjun Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver@gmail. com
People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver
CAI Chun Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver@gmail. com

People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver

CHENG Wenhua

Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver@gmail. com
People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver

CUI ZHifei Consul Consulate General of the mofcomvancouver@gmail. com
People” s Republic of China
in Vancouver
ZHENG Xuan Consul Consulate General of the zheng xuan@mfa. gov. cn
People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver
ZHANG Consul Consulate General of the china. vancouver@gmail. com
Xiaolei People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver
ZHANG Hao Consul Consulate General of the Zhanghao3380@gmail. com

People’ s Republic of China
in Vancouver

Originally, Embassy has 3, Consulate has 14 to attend, now the number has
changed.

Embassy has 5(names in red are new, in charge of the one belt one road
workshop), .
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

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 7:35 AM

To: 7k, Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX; pau.irwin@gov.bc.ca
Cc: s.22 “mofcomvancouver@gmail.com; tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn;

fan_xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn; zhanghao3380@gmail.com;
chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com
Subject: RE: May 9 forum registration for consulate and embassy people

Hello,

I just wanted to let everyone know that Mr. Yao confirmed that they will have name badges for Embassy and
Consulate staff. Please touch base with DOFCOM to get your name badges.

Cheers,
Elyse

From: 3kA%E [mailto:zhangxiaolei @ cpifa.org]

Sent: May-03-16 6:42 PM

To: Francis.Acquarone @gov.bc.ca; Raymond.Zhu@ gov.bc.ca; pau.irwin@ gov.bc.ca

Cc: Elyse Gawley s-22 mofcomvancouver@gmail.com; tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn;
fan xiaodong @mfa.gov.cn; zhanghao3380@ gmail.com; chineseembassy.ca@ gmail.com

Subject: May 9 forum registration for consulate and embassy people

Dear Paul, Raymond, and Francis,
As was mentioned, we need to provide a name list of Consulate and Embassy people for MIT to forward to
Pace Group in order to get badges in advance.

I 'm putting up a list with email address and send it to you, cc pace group and Yali at Guangdong FAO.

It is appreciated that these badges could be picked up in the early afternoon of May 7. My colleague, Mr. XU
Kuangs.22 ywill contact Elyse Gawley in advance to discuss the time and venue for pickup.

Many thanks and take care when you re getting more and more busy.

May 9 Forum, from 09:30-12:00

Name Title Organization Email

Embassy (5)

LUO Zhaohui Ambassador Chinese Embassy in Canada Chineseembassy.ca@ gmail.com

XIA Xiang Ministerial Chinese Embassy in Canada xlaxiang @mofcom.gov.cn
Counsellor

WENG Jinyong [ Third Secretary Chinese Embassy in Canada wengjinrong@mofcom.gov.cn

1
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LI Ming

First Secretary

Chinese Embassy in Canada

Li_ming@mfa.gov.cn

HUANG Gang | Second Secretary | Chinese Embassy in Canada Chineseembassy.ca@gmail.com

Consulate

General (10)

LIU Fei Consul General | Consulate General of the People’s chinaconsul_van_ca@mfa.gov.cn

| Republic of China in Vancouver

FAN Xiaodong | Deputy Consul Consulate General of the People’s Fan_xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn

General Republic of China in Vancouver
TIAN Ni Deputy Consul Consulate General of the People’s Tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn
General Republic of China in Vancouver

YU Shanjun Consul Consulate General of the People’s mofcomvancouver @ gmail.com
Republic of China in Vancouver

CAI Chun Consul Consulate General of the People’s mofcomvancouver @ gmail.com
Republic of China in Vancouver

CHENG Consul Consulate General of the People’s mofcomvancouver@ gmail.com

Wenhua Republic of China in Vancouver

CUI ZHifei Consul Consulate General of the People’s mofcomvancouver @ gmail.com
Republic of China in Vancouver

ZHENG Xuan | Consul Consulate General of the People’s zheng xuan@mfa.gov.cn

| Republic of China in Vancouver

ZHANG Consul Consulate General of the People’s china.vancouver @ gmail.com

Xiaolei Republic of China in Vancouver

ZHANG Hao Consul Consulate General of the People’s Zhanghao3380@ gmail.com

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

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 12:18 PM
To: 'MOFCOM Vancouver'

Cc: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX

Subject: RE: media

Thanks Consul Yu — we’ll invite. /Paul

From: MOFCOM Vancouver [mailto:mofcomvancouver@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Cc: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX

Subject: media

Dear Paul,

Please arrange to add the following 3 to the media list which are invited to cover the May 9 Forum.

1. F[E H#f China Daily

Mr. HUA Chong, Tel: 604-447-9099, Email: chonghua@chinadailyusa.com

2. JUEL A Phoenix TV

Mr. Kevin keqin Zu, Tel: 604-727-5338, Email: kf:qinzu@nhoenixtv.coms'22

3. mEFH[E11 China News Service

Mr. XU Chang'an, Tel: 647-808-0225, Email : xuchangan@chinanews.com.cn.

Cheers

Shanjun Yu

FRSHEEIEIELEE

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:47 AM

To: 'M#e'; Haney, Donald IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Cc: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX
Subject: RE: MOU technical suggestion

Dear Deputy Consul General Tian,
Thanks for participating in the call last evening — and | appreciate receiving your suggestions on the MOUs to be signed,
below. Let me confer with our Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat and Protocol colleagues —who are experts in the
art of MOU signings on these two points. We will be back in touch shortly.

s.16
Best regards,
Paul

Paul Irwin
Executive Director, East Asia
Ministry of International Trade
730-999 Canada Place, Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6Z 2C5
T: 604 660 5906
M: 604 561 0549
b e

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube

From: H#E [mailto:tian _ni@mfa.gov.cn]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 9:40 AM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Subject: MOU technical suggestion

Dear Paul Irwin,

Thanks very much for organizing the concall yesterday, which is very helpful.

I have two comments with respect to the MOU.
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1. Judging from the title, the MOU is between the provincial governments, but in the last
part, the MOU is signed by FAO Guangdong and MIT BC, which is inconsistent with each
other. Therefore, I would suggest the last part be revised as follows: Representative
from Guangdong People’ s Government FU Lang (DG of FAO), and Representative from BC
Government Teresa WAT ( Minister of MIT).

2. With respect to the MOU to be kept by Guangdong, both the Chinese and English version,
whereever the both sides be mentioned, Guangdong should be the first and BC next. For
example, the title should be MOU between Guangdong and BC, not MOU between BC and
Guangdong. Vice versa. For the English and Chinese version to be kept by BC, BC should be
the first and Guangdong next, namely, MOU between BC and Guangdong.

For your reference only.

Best regards,

Ms. TIAN, Ni
Deputy Consul General
Chinese Consulate—-General in Vancouver

604-731-6963
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 5:03 PM

To: "M

Cc: Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Re:RE: MOU technical suggestion

Dear Deputy Consul General Tian,

Thank you for confirming that we can meet at 2:30pm tomorrow afternoon, Friday. We look forward to meeting you at
that time at the Consulate.

Best regards,

Paul

From: H#E [mailto:tian ni@mfa.gov.cn]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 2:26 PM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Subject: Re:RE: MOU technical suggestion

Good afternoon Mr. Paul Irwin,

I am sorry to advise you that due to some urgent arrangement I will have another meeting
tomorrow morning. Therefore I would suggest to meet in the afternoon at 2pm. Would that
be acceptable for your team?

Best regards,

Ms. TIAN, Ni

Deputy Consul General

Chinese Consulate—General in Vancouver
604-731-6963
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: 7K <zhangxiaolei@cpifa.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul
MIT:EX

Cc: mofcomvancouver@gmail.com; tian_ni@mfa.gov.cn; fan_xiaodong@mfa.gov.cn;
zhanghao3380@gmail.com

Subject: vehicle information

Attachments: Vehicle information.doc

Dear Manyjit,

Attatched please find a list of vehicle we are going to use (information of RCMP vehicle is missing)

On May 9,s.16
s.16

s.22

If you would also use the vehicle to go for the airport, please let me know. Thanks.

Xiaolel
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 7:38 PM

To: "R

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Zhu,
Raymond MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Thanks

Dear Deputy Consul Tian

It was a pleasure to work with you and your colleagues at the Consulate on this exciting visit by Party Secretary Hu and
his delegation. This has certainly served to deepen our close ties with Guangdong, and also our close and cordial
working relationship with the Chinese Consulate-General here in Vancouver!

Thanks —and we will see you again soon for further adventures!

Best regards,

Paul

From: H#%E [mailto:tian ni@mfa.gov.cn]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 10:44 AM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Dear All,

I would like to thank you all for all the hard work you have done during the last month,
and in partidular the excellent coordination during the last two days, which is key to
secure the success of the important visit.

Looking forward to working with you in the futrue.

Best regards,

Ms. TIAN, Ni

Deputy Consul General

Chinese Consulate—General in Vancouver
604-731-6963
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